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Fwd: Internship _Virtual_TalentServe_New Openings

ashishpuranik.bmcc <ashishpuranik.bmcc@despune.org>
Wed 2021-03-10 11:31

To: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>

Dr. Ashish M Puranik

Vice Principal, BMCC
Life Member, Deccan Education Society
Secretary, Legal Committee DES
Secretary, IT and ERP Committee DES
Mob: 9607960952
ashishpuranik.bmcc@despune.org

From: Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 4:48:57 PM
To: ashishpuranik.bmcc <ashishpuranik.bmcc@despune.org>
Subject: Fw: Internship _Virtual_TalentServe_New Openings
 

From: Meghhaa Woraah <meghhaaworaah@talentserve.org>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 6:52 PM
To: Office BMCC <office.bmcc@despune.org>
Subject: Internship _Virtual_TalentServe_New Openings
 
Hi BMCC Team
 
We are looking for Interns for below profile.
 
Internship Mode – Virtual Internship
 
Look forward to hear from you and expedite the hiring process for same.
 
PN-

·         We will send you separate email soon for Full Time Placement Requirements too.
 
 

Apply Eligibility Internship Type Skillset Internship Duration Internshhip

Any UG/ Graduate/
PG

Marketing & Business
Development

Marketing &
Business

Development

Good Communication Skills, Target
Audience, Revenue Generation, Work under

pressure, Be goaal oriented, energetic,
People Relations

3-6 Months Full Time/ Par

 
 
Regards
Meghhaa Woraah
Group CEO
TalentServe
7888028285
 


